

Treadwell Farm Historic District, E. 61st and 62nd Sts. bet. Second and Third Aves., New York, 04000541

Richmond County

Christ Church New Brighton (Episcopal), 76 Franklin Ave., Staten Island, 04000544

OKLAHOMA

Beckham County

West Winds Motel, (Route 66 and Associated Resources in Oklahoma AD MPS) 623 Roger Miller, Erick, 04000520

Craig County

McDougal Filling Station, (Route 66 and Associated Resources in Oklahoma AD MPS) 443956 E. OK 60, Vinita, 04000521

Creek County

Beard Motor Company, (Route 66 and Associated Resources in Oklahoma AD MPS) 210 E. 9th, Bristow, 04000522

Custer County

Y Service Station and Cafe, (Route 66 and Associated Resources in Oklahoma AD MPS) 1733 Neptune Dr., Clinton, 04000523

Lincoln County

Davenport Broadway Avenue Brick Street, 1-600 Broadway St., Davenport, 04000518

Oklahoma County

Paseo Neighborhood Historic District, Roughly by NW, 30th St., North Western Ave., NW, 24th St., and N. Walker Ave., Oklahoma City, 04000517

Ottawa County

Riviera Courts—Motel, (Route 66 and Associated Resources in Oklahoma AD MPS) 1 mi. W of Main on U.S. 69A, Miami, 04000524

Payne County

Oklahoma A & M College Agronomy Barn and Seed House, 2902 W. 6th St. Building #610, Stillwater, 04000519

Rogers County

Chelsea Motel, (Route 66 and Associated Resources in Oklahoma AD MPS) Jct. First and OK 66, Chelsea, 04000525

TENNESSEE

Blount County

Calderwood Hydroelectric Development, (Tapoco Hydroelectric Project MPS) 314 Growdon Blvd., Calderwood, 04000545

Chillowee Hydroelectric Development,

(Tapoco Hydroelectric Project MPS) 6102 TN 129, Tallassee, 04000546

TEXAS

Harris County

Willow Street Pump Station, 811 N. San Jacinto, Houston, 04000547

Taylor County

Burlington Railroad Station, (Abilene MPS) 189 Locust St., Abilene, 04000556

Virginia

Charlotte County

Watkins House, 3115 Briery Rd., Keysville, 04000549

Fauquier County

Crooked Run Valley Rural Historic District, Roughly bounded by Fauquier Cty Line, I-66, VA 712, Naked Mountain, and VA 55, Paris, 04000550

Mt. Bleak—Skye Farm (030-0283),

11012 Edmonds Ln., Delaplane, 04000552

Greene County

Stanardsville Historic District, Roughly along Main St., from Monroe Ave. to Lambs Ln., including parts of Madison Rd., Stanardsville, 04000555

Isle Of Wight County

Rand, William, Tavern, 112 W. Main St., Smithfield, 04000548

Page County

Shenandoah Historic District, Parts of First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, Seventh, Eight Denver, Long, H, Sts, Central, Maryland, Penn, and Virg. Aves., Shenandoah, 04000554

Rockbridge County

Buffalo Forge (081-0003), 2694 Forge Rd., Glasgow, 04000551

Rockingham County

Mannheim (082-0005), 4713 Wengers Mill Rd., Linville, 04000553

A request for removal has been made for the following resource(s):

Arkansas

Washington County

Washington County Road 80F Bridge, (Historic Bridges of Arkansas MPS) Co. Rd. 80F over Muddy Fork of the Illinois R., Viney Grove vicinity, 95000565
Waters-Pierce Oil Company Building, (Thompson, Charles L., Design Collection TR) West St., Fayetteville, 88002821

Texas

Tarrant County

Bucks Oaks Farm, 6312 White Settlement Rd., Westworth, 87000995

A request for a MOVE has been made for the following resource: Dallas County Ellis, James H. And Molly, House, (East and South Dallas MPS) 2426 Pine, Dallas, 95000323 [FR Doc. 04-10403 Filed 5-6-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-508]

Certain Absorbent Garments; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on April 5, 2004 under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Tyco Healthcare Retail Group, Inc. and Paragon Trade Brands, Inc. A supplement to the complaint was filed on April 26, 2004. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain absorbent garments by reason of infringement of claims 1, 9, 12-13 of U.S. Patent No. 5,275, 590, claims 1-2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,403,301, and claims 8-9 of U.S. Patent No. 4,892,528. The complaint further alleges that there exists an industry in the United States as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent general exclusion order and permanent cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and supplemental letter, except for any confidential information contained therein, are available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202-205-2571.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2003).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S.

International Trade Commission, on April 30, 2004 *ordered that*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain absorbent garments by reason of infringement of claims 1, 9, 12, or 13 of U.S. Patent No. 5,275,590, claims 1 or 2 of U.S. Patent No. 5,403,301, or claims 8 or 9 of U.S. Patent No. 4,892,528, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are—

Tyco Healthcare Retail Group, Inc., 601 Allendale Road, King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406;

Paragon Trade Brands, Inc., 601 Allendale Road, King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406.

(b) The respondents are the following companies alleged to be in violation of Section 337 and upon which the complaint is to be served—

Grupo ABS Internacional, S.A. de C.V., Humberto Lobo 9013, Ciudad Mitras, N.L., Mexico 66400;

Absormex S.A. de C.V., Humberto Lobo 9013, Ciudad Mitras, N.L., Mexico 66400;

Absormex USA, Inc., 4401 San Francisco Avenue, Laredo, Texas 78041.

(c) Thomas S. Fusco, Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 401-E, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Charles E. Bullock is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received no later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint

will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against such respondent.

Issued: May 2, 2004.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-10411 Filed 5-6-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-507]

Certain Medical Devices Used to Compact Inner Bone Tissue and Products Containing Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on April 5, 2004, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Kyphon Inc. of Sunnyvale, California. A supplement to the complaint was filed on April 20, 2004. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain medical devices used to compact inner bone tissue and products containing same by reason of infringement of claims 1, 3, 7-9, 11, and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 4,969,888, claims 1, 3, 8-10, 12, and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 5,108,404, claims 2, 17, 20, and 23-28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,235,043, and claims 3, 5, 6, 8, and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,248,110. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent limited exclusion order and permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and supplement, except for any confidential information contained therein, are available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202-205-2574.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2003).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on April 30, 2004, *ordered that*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain medical devices used to compact inner bone tissue or products containing same by reason of infringement of claims 1, 3, 7-9, 11, or 14 of U.S. Patent No. 4,969,888, claims 1, 3, 8-10, 12, or 15 of U.S. Patent No. 5,108,404, claims 2, 17, 20, or 23-28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,235,043, or claims 3, 5, 6, 8, or 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,248,110, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which